
%RDUG�RI�$GYLVRUV $JHQGD
%UHH]H�,QQ�0RWHO

:HGQHVGD\��$XJXVW��������� � �����30

$� &DOO�WR�2UGHU
%� $SSURYH�$JHQGD
&� 0LVVLRQ�&RQQHFW ² 7HNOD�6HDYH\�DQG�9LUJLQLD��*LQJHU��$OOHQ��SRWHQWLDO�ERDUG�PHPEHUV

'DQD�3DSHUPDQ��6HQLRU�&HQWHU�² 0LQL�JUDQWV
'� %XVLQHVV�6HVVLRQ

x $SSURYH�-XO\��������� PLQXWHV
x 'RQDWLRQV�7UHDVXUHU·V�5HSRUW³0HORG\
x 7HDP�5HSRUWV

,� *UDQW�7HDP�8SGDWH³3DWW\
D� 0LQL�JUDQWV�² 6HZDUG�3UHYHQWLRQ�&RDOLWLRQ�6XVWDLQDEOH�6HZDUG��(OHFWURQLFV�

5HF\FOLQJ�(YHQW�� �����VXUSOXV
E� 0DMRU�JUDQW�² ,FH�5LQN UHWXUQ�RI�WKH�IXQGV

,,���([HFXWLYH�7HDP ².LP
,,,���)XQGUDLVLQJ�'HYHORSPHQW�7HDP ².LP

D� :KR�KDV�PDGH�EXVLQHVV�FRQWDFWV�UHVXOWV�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW"
E� )DOO�)ULHQGUDLVHU�² &UXLVH�RQ�WKH�'XWFK�+DUERU

,9���&RPPXQLW\�2XWUHDFK�7HDP ² .LP
D�����6XPPHU�1HZVOHWWHU��UHYLVHG�UHPLW�HQYHORSH
E� *UDQW�+LJKOLJKWV� )DFHERRN�SRVWV��3&*�FDPSDLJQ��:HESDJH�XSGDWHV

9���3URJUDP�0DQDJHU�5HSRUW ² $P\
(� %URZQ�%DJ�/XQFK�IRU�1RQSURILWV ² .LP

x 1H[W�HYHQW�LQ�WKLV�VHULHV�ZLOO�EH�RQ�:HGQHVGD\��6HSWHPEHU���WK����SP��SP�
x 7DNH�IRUPDO�YRWH�WR�EDFN�XS�HPDLO�YRWH�RQ�IXQGLQJ������IRU�)RUDNHU�WUDLQLQJ��

)� 2WKHU�%XVLQHVV ² 7DNH�D�ERDUG�SKRWR�LI�DOO�KHUH��1HZ�PHPEHU�RULHQWDWLRQ�IROORZV�PHHWLQJ
*� &RPPHQWV
-���� $GMRXUQ

6&)�3RWOXFN�² 6HSWHPEHU��WK���SP�DW�$P\�+DQNLQV�KRXVH
1H[W�0HHWLQJ�'DWH� 6HSWHPEHU�����������0RRVH�3DVV�/LEUDU\

.LP�5HLHUVRQ 3UHVLGHQW
3DWULFLD�/LQYLOOH 9LFH�3UHVLGHQW
3K\OOLV�6KRHPDNHU 6HFUHWDU\
0HORG\�+DWFK 7UHDVXUHU
5RGJHU�3DLQWHU $GYLVRU
0DUN�.DQVWHLQHU $GYLVRU
'DYLG�3DSHUPDQ $GYLVRU
.DWLH�&RUQZHOO $GYLVRU
5\DQ�)LVKHU $GYLVRU
5REELH�+XHWW $GYLVRU
$P\�+DQNLQV 3URJUDP�0DQDJHU



 
 

Board of Advisors DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Breeze Inn 

Wednesday, July 17 – 6:00 PM 
 

Kim Reierson President  
Patricia Linville Vice President  

Phyllis Shoemaker Secretary  E 
Melody Hatch Treasurer  

Rodger Painter Advisor  

David Paperman Advisor  

Katie Cornwell Advisor  

Ryan Fisher Advisor  

Mark Kansteiner Advisor  

Robbie Huett Advisor  E 

Amy Hankins Program Manager  

 
Documents sent out in board packet prior to meeting: Agenda, June DRAFT meeting minutes, SCF 
Fundraising Plan and Current Status, 2019 Min-Grant Tracking Report. 
 

A. Call to Order: 6:10 pm 
B. Approve Agenda: Dave moved to approve the agenda. Mark seconded the motion. PASSED. 
C. Mission Connect- 

• Robbie Huett approved to be a board member, will be here next month. 
• Sarah Spanos still interested in being on the board but wants to wait until summer is over. 
Dave will give Sarah the paperwork.   
• Ryan texted Tekla Seavey. She will attend the next meeting. 

D. Business Session 
• Approve June 19 minutes: Patty moved to approve the minutes. Mark seconded. PASSED. 
• Donations/Treasurer’s Report—Melody: See written report 
• Team Reports 
I. Grant Team Update 

a. Mini-Grants—3 applications 
1. Sea View Community Services–CPR/First Aid Skills Instructor Equipment: 

After discussion: Rodger moved we approve this grant for $640 with the 
request that they collaborate with other non-profits. Kim seconded the 
motion. PASSED 

2. Sea View Community Services--Therapeutic Self Care: After discussion: Dave 
moved to reject this application due to it not being specific enough. Rodger 
seconded the motion. PASSED. 



3. SIFA Sister City Exchange, $1,500—After discussion: Rodger moved to 
approve this grant for $1,500. Katie seconded the motion. PASSED. This will 
come out of the Seward Student Exchange Donor Advised Fund, not SCF’s 
budget. 

b. Senior Center Grant Policy Change.  Discussion about whether the Senior Center 
can apply for mini-grants. Previously it had been determined that it would be 
easier and save time for the SCF board as well as Dana Paperman (Senior Center 
Director) if the center applied for major grants. Senior Center mini-grant 
applications were looked at, both funded and not funded. SCF wants to be 
supportive.  Monthly grants should be special projects not a funding source. It 
was hoped that Dana can come to the next meeting to express her concerns. 
Mark will ask Dana to come to the August meeting.  

c. Major grant—Ice Rink Extension: Katie has been unable to contact them. Katie 
will contact them. 

II. Executive Team—Kim brought up fall & winter work for the board to update the bylaws 
and the manual for new board members. 

III. Fundraising/Development Team—Kim 
a. Kim reported that Amy has produced a Google document for business contacts 

and Kim, Ryan, Amy and Melody have used it. Kim asked that each board 
member make one business contact. 

b. Katie started list of pull tab locations. She’s reading through regulations. Many 
questions remain. Katie will follow up. Mark will contact Shelly Shank at the 
Breeze Inn. 

IV. Community Outreach Team 
a. Summer Newsletter too big at 6 pages. Team will meet Monday July 22 at Rez 

Art at 9:30 am to work on editing newsletter and publicity for Pick. Click. Give. 
deadline of August 31. 

b. Kim has given Amy the revised remit envelope. Amy is working on changes and 
will give it to ACF. 

V. Program Manager Report—Amy 
a. Lindsay Hajduk is the new Affiliate Program Manager. She responds quickly & 

has been helpful. Some questions will still need to go to Mariko.  
b. There is an online affiliate meeting tomorrow, July 18. This is an opportunity for 

affiliates to express how things are going. 
c. New legacy giving language is coming so there will be forms to review. 
d. A Friend raiser tool kit is being put together. Kim mentioned that we had Friend 

raising events in the past. She hosted a dinner, invited friends & explained 
about SCF. Kim said she’d like us to do one in the fall for legacy giving. 

e. Amy will be getting last of board member photos after meeting and she still 
needs some bios. 

E. Mt. Marathon Race Raffle—Kim, Amy, Ryan & Patty sold raffle tickets at the high school.  
A local girl won the raffle & saved $900 by winning. Kim thanked the Chamber 
Board in person at their meeting. This is the 3rd year in a row the Chamber 
selected SCF to receive the benefits of the raffle. $1,090.00 this year went into 
the SCF Operating Endowment. 

F. Brown Bag Lunch for Nonprofits—Jessie Lavoie, the Pick. Click. Give. Program Manager, 



presented about the program on June 27th. Attendance was low although 5 
board members attended. Jessie was happy with the presentation. Board 
discussion included: invitation & contact list needs updating; there is difficulty in 
getting word out; Greenvelope invitation system is difficult to work with and has 
everyone who has donated to ACF which makes it hard to sort out. Requested 
Amy let ACF know that Greenvelope is not user friendly. SCF Board could 
consider getting our own Greenvelope program (which it had in the past) 
depending on cost. 
 
Dave said he has a list of topics that Chellie Skoog could give for Future Brown 
Bag Lunch events. Discussed nonprofit interest in these topics and Amy 
wondered about a survey of nonprofits to see what subjects they might want. 
These would have a cost that the board could apply for through a $1,000 grant 
to help cover/split the costs. Next lunch should be sometime in September to 
stay on quarterly schedule. Dave will call Kate Rose to see what dates Chellie is 
available and what are the costs. 

G. Calendar   
• Dave will not be at August meeting due to AVTEC student orientation. 
• SCF Potluck on Thursday September 5th for board and significant others at Amy’s house at 6 
PM.   Katie called dibs on bringing Baked Brie.  
• Reminder September meeting in Moose Pass. 
• Kim will be gone October 10 through the first week of November. 
• Ryan will be gone last half of October through the second week of November & all of     
January. 
• Rodger will be gone middle of October through the end of November. 
• Katie will be gone mid-December through mid-January. 
• Melody will be gone November 10 through December 1. 

H. Other Business—New member orientation postponed until after next meeting since Robbie is 
not here and Ryan has another meeting.  

I. Comments: 
Patty: Happy Summer 
Melody: Pass 
Amy: Pass 
Rodger: More rain 
Ryan: Second that. Just heard from Tekla Seavey she wants to be on the board. 
Katie: Send Tekla the paperwork. 
Kim: Thanks for coming 
Mark: Minutes will be done as soon as I can get it together. Please be patient. 

J. Adjourn: 7:38 pm 
 
Next Meeting Date: August 21, 2019 at 6 pm, Breeze Inn 



6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\�)RXQGDWLRQ�)XQGUDLVLQJ�3ODQ�DQG�&XUUHQW�6WDWXV�IRU�5DVPXVRQ�0DWFK
6&)�*2$/6�72�$&+,(9(�5$608621�0$7&+

)XQGUDLVLQJ�*RDOV��>$33529('�%<�6&)�$'9,625<�%2$5'�21��������@ 5HVXOWV�� (QGRZPHQW 2SHUDWLQJ -XQH
������5DLVH���������IRU�HQGRZHG�JLIWV�DQG�UDLVH����.�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW ����������� �����������
������5DLVH���������IRU�HQGRZHG�JLIWV�DQG�UDLVH����.�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW ����������� ������������
������5DLVH���������IRU�HQGRZHG�JLIWV�DQG�UDLVH����.�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW ������������ ����������� (QGRZHG�IXQGV� ���������ZLWK�5ROORYHU��
������5DLVH���������IRU�HQGRZHG�JLIWV�DQG�UDLVH����.�IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�HQGRZPHQW 2SHUDWLQJ�IXQGV���������IRU�5DVPXVRQ�0DWFK
7RWDO�5DLVHG�����������IRU�(QGRZHG�*LIWV�DQG���������IRU�RSHUDWLQJ�(QGRZPHQW

$FWLRQ�3ODQ�
���6&)�ZLOO�ZRUN�ZLWK�ORFDO�EXVLQHVVHV�XWLOL]LQJ�PDWFKLQJ�FKDOOHQJH�IURP�5DVPXVRQ�WR�FUHDWH�HPSOR\HH�JLYLQJ�SURJUDPV�DQG�HQFRXUDJH�GRQDWLRQV�IURP�RZQHU�RSHUDWRUV�
���6&)�ZLOO�LQFUHDVH�3LFN�&OLFN�*LYH�GRQDWLRQV�E\�DGYHUWLVLQJ�GXULQJ�3)'�DSSOLFDWLRQ�VHDVRQ���
���6&)�ZLOO�LQFUHDVH�RXWUHDFK�HIIRUWV�DQG�LQYHVW�PRUH�LQ�JHQHUDO�SXEOLF�UHODWLRQV��DQQRXQFLQJ�WKH�FKDOOHQJH�PDWFK�IURP�5DVPXVRQ�DQG�VHHNLQJ�QHZ�GRQRUV��

&855(17�6&)�)81'�6800$5<

)XQG�1DPH� )XQG�%DODQFH ���� ���� ���� �����*RDO� 9DULDQFH� )XQGV�5DLVHG 7DUJHW�

(QGRZHG�)XQGV��0DWFK�(OLJLEOH�� ���������� ������� ������� ������� ������� ������ �������� ��������
&LW\�RI�6HZDUG�8QUHVWULFWHG�)XQG ������ ���� ��� ���� ����

'LHWHU�)DPLO\�(QGRZPHQW�)XQG�IRU�WKH�3UHYHQWLRQ�RI�'RPHVWLF�9LROHQFH�DQG�7HHQ�
6XLFLGH ������� ������� ������� �� �������
)UDQN�'LHFNJUDHII�0HPRULDO�)XQG�IRU�6HZDUG�6HQLRUV ������� �� ��
.DDQWD�&RPPXQLW\�)XQG�IRU�WKH�%HDXWLILFDWLRQ�RI�6HZDUG �������� �� ��
/DUVRQ�)DPLO\�)XQG ������� ���� ���� �� ������
0DUJDUHW�$��$QGHUVRQ�)XQG ������� ���� ���� �� ����

3DXO�DQG�6KDURQ�5XSSOH�)XQG ������� ������ ���� ���� ������
6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\�)RXQGDWLRQ�)XQG ���������� ������� ������� ������ �������
6HZDUG�:HOOQHVV�)XQG ������� ���� ����

5ROO�2YHU�IURP�3UHYLRXV�<HDU�V� ������� �������

2SHUDWLQJ�(QGRZPHQW ������� ������� ������ ������� ������� �������� ������� �������
6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\�)RXQGDWLRQ�2SHUDWLQJ�(QGRZPHQW�)XQG ������� ������� ������ ������� ������� ������� �������

1RQ�HQGRZHG�)XQGV��1RW�0DWFK�(OLJLEOH� ������� ������� ������� ������ �� �� ������� ��
6HZDUG�$IILOLDWH�2SHUDWLQJ�)XQG ������� ������ ������� ������ �������
6HZDUG�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�)ULHQGVKLS�$VVRF��6LVWHU�&LW\�([FKDQJH�)XQG ������ ������ �� �� �������

*UDQG�7RWDO ���������� ������� ������� ������� ������� �������� �������� ��������

1RWH��7KLV�DPRXQW�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�)XQG�%DODQFH�IRU�6&)�)XQG��EXW�QRW�HOLJOLEOH�IRU�WKH�PDWFK� ������� ������� �������
1RWH��7KLV�DPRXQW�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�)XQG�%DODQFH�RI�6&)�2SHUDWLQJ�(QGRZPHQW��EXW�QRW�PDWFK�HOLJLEOH� ������� �������
��0XVW�PHHW�DQQXDO�JRDO�IRU�QRQ�RSHUDWLQJ�IXQGV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�UHFHLYH�PDWFKLQJ�IXQGV
��$Q\�DPRXQW�UDLVHG�DERYH�WKH�DQQXDO�JRDO�ZLOO�UROO�RYHU�WRZDUGV�WKH�QH[W�\HDU
V�PDWFK

*UDQG�7RWDO

��7KH�PDWFK�WR�6&)·V�(QGRZPHQW�)XQG�LV�D�����PDWFK�RI�XS�WR����������DQG�LV�RQO\�DYDLODEOH�-DQXDU\����������'HFHPEHU������������$�ERQXV�RI�����PDWFK�RI���������LV�DYDLODEOH�DIWHU�WKH����������PDWFK�LV�UDLVHG��WKH�$IILOLDWH�
$GYLVRU\�%RDUG�PD\�GHFLGH�KRZ�EHVW�WR�XWLOL]H�WKH�DGGLWLRQDO���������PDWFK�IXQGV��

&XUUHQW�<HDU



������0LQL�*UDQW�7UDFNLQJ�5HSRUW XSGDWHG����������

6800$5<
2ULJLQDO�$OORFDWLRQ�� ������� 7RWDO��5HTXHVWHG� Ψϭϯ͕Ϯϳϴ

����������$GMXVWHG�$OORFDWLRQ� �������
%DODQFH� ������ 7RWDO�*UDQWHG� Ψϴ͕ϳϰϯ

�$OORFDWLRQ�LQFOXGHV�UROORYHU�DPRXQW�QRW�XVHG�LQ��������������DQG�XQXVHG�DPRXQW�IURP�0DMRU�*UDQW�&\FOH����������
�������������������������������2ULJLQDO�DOORFDWLRQ�LV�RII���7KH�DPRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�DGMXVWHG�
'(7$,/
2UJDQL]DWLRQ 3URMHFW ��5HTXHVWHG ��*UDQWHG 'DWH�5HYLHZHG
6HZDUG�$UWV�&RXQFLO 6NLS�DQG�0DULH�)OHWFKHU�0RYLH�6HULHV��(DUQ�D�7LFNHW� ������ ������ ����������
%XQQHOO�6WUHHW�$UWV�&HQWHU 6HZDUG�$UWLVW�LQ�6FKRROV�VSRQVRUHG�E\�%XQQHOO�6WUHHW�$UWV�&HQWHU� ������ ������ ����������
6HZDUG�376$ 0LVVRXOD�&KLOGUHQ
V�7KHDWHU�5HVLGHQF\ ������ ������ ����������
5HVXUUHFWLRQ�/XWKHUDQ�&KXUFK &RPPXQLW\�&KULVWPDV�7UHH ���� �� ���������
+RSHFDP��,QF *LYH�+RSH��*HW�&RQQHFWHG���$ODVND ������ �� ���������
626�3HWV 5RDG�7ULS�IRU�&DWV�DQG�'RJV ���� ���� ���������
5HVXUUHFWLRQ�%D\�+LVWRULFDO�6RFLHW\ 6HZDUG�&RPPXQLW\�/LEUDU\�0XVHXP�([KLELW�8SJUDGH�6SULQJ����� ������ ������ ���������
0DUDWKRQ�:UHVWOLQJ�&OXE 3XUFKDVH�D�&HUWLILHG�:HLJK�,Q�6FDOH ���� ���� ���������
.HQDL�0RXQWDLQV�3XEOLF�0HGLD��,QF� .030�/HJDO�&RXQVHO ������ �� ���������
1R�$SULO�0LQL�*UDQWV ��
,QVSLULQJ�*LUOV�([SHGLWLRQV *XHVV�WKH�$PRXQW�:LQQHU�IURP�*UDQW�$QQRXQFHPHQW�/XQFKHRQ ������ ������ ���������
6HZDUG�/LWWOH�/HDJXH %DWV ������ ���� ���������
.HQDL�:DWHUVKHG�)RUXP :HHG�3XOOLQJ ���� ���� ���������
6HZDUG�3ULGH�$OOLDQFH 3ULGH�(YHQW���%%4 ������ ������ ���������
1R�-XQH�0LQL�*UDQWV ��
6HD9LHZ�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV &35�)LUVW�$LG�6NLOOV�,QVWXFWRU�(TXLSPHQW ���� ���� ���������
6HD9LHZ�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV 7KHUDSHXWLF�6HOI�&DUH ������ �� ���������

0LQL�JUDQWV�XSFRPLQJ�
3RUW�&LW\�3OD\HUV�
6HZDUG�6SRUWV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��,QF�
$ODVND�$YDODQFKH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�&HQWHU��,QF��
6HZDUG�%DFNFRXQWU\�6DIHW\�(GXFDWLRQ�
6HZDUG�3UHYHQWLRQ�&RDOLWLRQ�
&HQWHU�IRU�%LRORJLFDO�'LYHUVLW\�
$PHULFDQ�5HG�&URVV�RI�$ODVND�



 
PROGRAM MANAGER BOARD REPORT AUGUST 2019 
 

Page 1  
 

TIME UTILIZATION (as of 6/14/19) 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 
Remaining 
(308.25/yr) 

Remaining 
(avg/mo) 

31.25 17.25 17.25 .5 48 25 29 21     189.25 119.00  28.7 
Note:  May hours = Affilliate Convening and Nonprofit Conference 
PROJECTS BY STRATEGIC PLAN LONG-TERM GOALS 
Grow Endowment by $5m by 2027 
Active Projects: 

 Donor Development/Fundraising Support: I am happy to support any board member as you meet with donors 
and make fundraising asks.   

 Donor Stewardship: I would like to develop specific thank you cards/letters to individual fund donors that 
include specifics and pictures about grants that SCF has funded.  Let’s share our good work, so that they may see 
the impact of their gifts.  Some ideas might include a baked goods delivered with the thank you.  These could be 
delivered in the form of a coffee date or lunch.  What are your ideas? 

 Next up: Planning a Legacy event OR Donor Appreciation event on M/V Dutch Harbor 
 $500 is available for each Affiliate for training purposes.   ACF would like feedback on webinars and training.  

Are there specific topics that would be helpful for Affiliate training? There was a discussion about having a 
presentation on Diversity, Equity and Inclusion for Affiliate board members who were not able to attend the 
Convening.  At the Convening, Nina offered an additional $500 towards planning for legacy gifts.  Do you have 
any recommendations? 

Completed: 
 
 ACF Liaison:  With the new Affiliate Program Officer, Lindsey Hajduk, requests and turnarounds have been 

much quicker. 
 Training: No report. 
 Newsletter: Completed, going to print.  Will be stuffed with new remit envelopes. 

Be a valuable community resource making an impact 
Current Activities: 

 Marketing and Communications: Ongoing activity.  Updating web, formatting newsletter. Updating website with 
new Legacy Giving information and standards. 

 Website/ Facebook Management: Last update was information on how to change your PCG.  Working on a post 
about funding partners and why they’re important. 

 Nonprofit Brown Bag Luncheon Series: Scheduled for September 12.  Sent out announcement and Foraker 
posted on their website. 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/OTHER INFORMATION 
 Board Member Page nearly complete – thank you!  Need bios from Patty, Dave, Robbie, and Katie.  Need photo 

from Robbie (will take at meeting). 
 New SCF business cards.  Please take a few to use. 
 Greenvelope:  ACF gives permission for SCF to open our own account, but we will be required to pay for it. 

Membership starts at $120/yr. for 40/mailing, OR $195for 250/mailing, OR $295 for 500/mailing  
 Cordova and Petersburg:  Recruiting for new Program Manager in both locations.  If you have connections in 

those communities, please spread the word. 
 

ACTION REQUESTS FOR BOARD 
 I am available to meet with your committee any time.  Please email or text me at 491-1448 to let me know 

when you plan to meet.   
 Please visit a business you know to share our good work and request for gifts to the SCF Operating Fund. 

 


	Agenda 8.21.19.pdf
	2019-07-18 SCF DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	Fundraising Status as of 8.16.19.pdf
	Mini Grant Report - Copy.pdf
	SCF Program Manager's Report 20190821.pdf

